September 12, 1968

C. 0. Fulton
P. 0. Box 1121
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Well Signs

Dear Mr. Fulton:

On September 10, 1968, an inspection was made of your Dublin
Federal and Gulf B State leases in Section 3-17-29. This inspec-
tion revealed that the Dublin Federal Well No. 1 C had no well
sign and that the Gulf B State well No. 1 D had an incorrect well
sign.

Please have correct signs made and placed at these wells as
required.

These leases and, the Dublin State lease, will be inspected

for well signs after 30 days. Failure to post the required signs
may result in loss of allowable.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
Geologist
RLS/bh
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